COUNTY OF DEL NORTE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

981 “H” Street, Suite 110
Crescent City, California 95531

Fax (707) 465-0340

Engineering &

. Roads Building Inspection Environmental Health
Surveying

Planning

(707) 464-7254 (707) 464-7229 (707) 464-7238 (707) 464-7253 (707) 465-0426

CLEANING AND VIDEO INSPECTION OF SEWER LINES AND MANHOLES, PHASE 2
Addendum 1 dated 17 September 2025

I.  The following includes responses to all Questions presented up to 17 September 2025
at noon.

A. QUESTION: Could the County please confirm the pipe diameters and diameter
ranges of the 36,500 LF of gravity sewer lines included in this project?

RESPONSE: See attached map showing the project area which also contains the
line sizes.

B. QUESTION: Will the County be providing an existing geodatabase or shape files to
import directly into the WinCan software for use during inspection and reporting?

RESPONSE: The existing shapefile is available for download from
https://www.co.del-norte.ca.us/departments/EngineeringSurveying/BIDDocuments

Go to the project name under Supporting Content, then Shapefile of Sewer Lines
One goal of the project is to have clean GIS data in the end that more accurately
represents actual field conditions and locations for all lines and manholes.

C. QUESTION: Will the County be providing a water source for hydro jetting
operations?

RESPONSE: No. Contractor will need to work with City of Crescent City to obtain a
hydrant meter in order to gain access to water. Contact Crescent City @
(707) 464-6517 to make arrangements.

D. QUESTION: Will the County be designating a disposal site for any debris or
materials removed during the sewer cleaning process, or should the contractor plan
to arrange for disposal independently?

RESPONSE: The local transfer station is located less than 1 mile from the project

location and can take non-liquid debris. Rocks, sand etc. will be able to be placed
within 1 mile of the project site in a County easement.
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E. QUESTION: Please confirm if the county currently has GIS software which the
vendor can add to, or is the county looking to obtain GIS software as a foundation
as part of the CCTV assessment?

RESPONSE: The County uses ArcGIS PRO. We are looking to the vendor to develop

data (sewer lines, manholes) that is compatible with ArcGIS. Purchase of new
software is not part of this contract.

II.  All content included in this addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the bid
documents. Where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the invitation to bid,
this addendum, including attachments, governs and take precedence. This addendum
must be referenced on the Bid Form.

A. The following is added by this addendum:

1. Map showing the project area and sewer line sizes.

(Lo~ 09/17/2025
on Olson

County Engineer
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